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TENDER DOCUMENT 

LIGHTING CONTROL – PROVISIONAL SUM 

 

25 September 2023 

 

Dear Tenderer 

 

In section 3.3.2 of the electrical specification the gallery lighting control is required to be replaced 

with an open protocol system such as Casambi.  

Some tenderers have tried to contact Casambi and been unable to get a response. Whilst the control 

system does not have to be supplied by Casambi the most equitable approach is to introduce this as 

a provisional sum. 

Please include for the gallery lighting control as a provisional sum of £15,000.00 and identify it 

clearly in your tender price. 

 

Thank you 

 

Tim Wood 

Project Manager. 

tim@prennlimited.com  
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